



SHIRE OF
HARVEY

A Breath of Fresh Air

**Leschenault Leisure Centre (LLC)
Advisory Group
Minutes**

**Leschenault Leisure Centre
Friday, 17 September 2021
4.00pm**

Agenda

1. Official Opening

2. Advisory Group Attended

Councillor	Cr.	A.	Lovitt
Councillor	Cr.	W.	Dickinson
Councillor Shire President	Cr.	P.	Gillett
Community Representative	Mr.	A.	D'Agostino
Community Representative	Mrs.	M.	Lewis
Community Representative	Mr.	M.	Dean
Director Community and Lifestyle	Ms.	K.	Davis
Manager Leschenault Leisure Centre	Mr.	R.	Duke

3. Apologies

Community Representative	Mr.	G.	Quinn
Community Representative	Mrs.	B.	Italiano

4. Declarations of Members' and Officer's Personal Interest

5. Confirmation of previous Minutes

That the minutes of the Leschenault Leisure Centre Advisory Group meeting held on 22 December 2020 be confirmed as true and correct.

Moved Cr. Lovitt Seconded M. Dean

6. Agenda Items

6.1 LRP Master Plan

- Oval 6 LCC Cricket development Project – Angelo D'Agostino updated the project. Includes turf block on Oval 6, turf practice nets on Oval 3 alongside existing synthetic. So far funding includes 30k from Cricket Australia infrastructure grant and 50k from Shire of Harvey. Community consultation with Club users to identify stages of development to be instigated.

RD KD

6.2 LLC

- Court Extension Project – RFT092021 closes on Monday 11 October 2021.
- 25m Pool re-tiling Project – Scope of works has been completed and will go to Tender in October
- Sport and Recreation Strategy – Kirstie highlighted future strategy to the group

- Traffic movement left in left out for commencement of ABA to be trialed at the main entrance for LLC. Illuminated notice board positioned to advise patrons.
RD

7. Other Business/Round Table

7.1 Elections – Final meeting before elections on 16-18 October and letters will be sent inviting all to participate in the group following elections and appointment of Councillors to the group.

7.2 Disabled parking bay – ML noted a complaint she had received regarding lack of a ramp to the footpath from one of the cross hatched bays in the carpark.
RD

8. Next Meeting

4pm Friday 19 November - TBC

9. Closure